

Small biz draft deck

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Oct 2017 20:05:35 -0400
Attachments: Small Biz_Decision Deck v28 2017-10-10.pptx (363.99 kB); Small Biz_Cabinet Presentation_Abridged v17 2017-10-10.pptx (214.34 kB)

Hi,

Here are the draft small biz decks we received today but we were told these were still with their MO and not to be shared yet. These were done when we expedited MEDG was at FPC tomorrow and that they were still an item on the agenda (not just tax).

We will work to get updated decks from them incorporating any changes their MO may have had, understanding this is no longer for MP but still good for us to have.

Thanks,
martha